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RE: Request for Code, Permit and Special Assessment//290 N FUNK
From Paul Labe <PLabe@LTLConsultants.com>

Date Thu 02/01/2025 20:16
To  Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>

You don't often get email from plabe@ltlconsultants.com. Learn why this is important

Good Morning,
There are no open permits or violations for this property.

Paul E Labe lll

Principal / Building Code Official / Zoning Officer
LTL Consultants, Ltd.

610-987-9290 ext. 235

www.ltlconsultants.com

||. LTL CONSULTANTS, LTD.

ENGINEERS & CODE OFFICIALS
PO BOX 241
OXNE TOWN CENTRE DR (610) 9879300
..- OLEY, PA 19547 FAX: (610) 9879188

From: Evan Foster <Evan.Foster@proplogix.com>

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Paul Labe <PLabe@LTLConsultants.com>

Subject: Request for Code, Permit and Special Assessment//290 N FUNK
Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below
records verified. Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 290 N FUNK ROAD, BOYERTOWN PA 19512
Parcel : 38538715546455
Owner: KERRY M SWAYNE

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and
demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Thankyou

Evan Foster

Property Analyst, PropLogix
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